

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Sat, 5 Apr 2025 15:58:34 +0000
To: Murphy, Sean
Cc: Senn, Chris <FAA>; Howard, Katherine <FAA>; Neumann, Daniel G <FAA>
Subject: RE: ATP Grants

Hi Sean – apologies for the delay in my response. Obligated funds are not, nor have they ever been paused. Announced projects, without a signed grant agreement, are under review to ensure compliance with the President's executive orders. I'm looping in my FAA folks if you'd like to provide additional information about the airport they can track down the status.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Murphy, Sean <Sean.Murphy@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 7:00 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: ATP Grants

You don't often get email from sean.murphy@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Hannah,
Congrats on your new role at DOT! I am reaching out because one of our local airports was previously selected for Airport Terminal Program funding. They were wondering if that funding is going to be reviewed/frozen or if they can still expect to receive these funds. Any information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Best Regards,



SEAN MURPHY
Legislative Director

OFFICE OF REP. MICHELLE FISCHBACH (MN-07)
2229 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

(b)(6) Office